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TO: Chief Executive Officers
Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Business Officers
Career Education Deans
Regional Consortia Chairs

FROM: Anthony Cordova, Vice Chancellor of Workforce and Economic Development

RE: Formal Notification of Related and Supplemental Instruction - FY 25-26 One-time
Reimbursement for LEAs from FY 20-21, FY 22-23, and FY 23-24

This memorandum is a formal notification of the initial allocation of Related and Supplemental
Instruction (RSI) hours funded by the 2024-25 appropriations. Upon appropriation by the
Legislature, the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges is responsible for allocating
funds for apprenticeship programs in good standing and approved pursuant to Chapter 4 of

Division 3 of the California Labor Code, consistent with subdivision (e) of Education Code Section

8152 or 79149.3, to reimburse RSI maintained by a school district (referred to as local education

agency or LEA), a county office of education (also referred to as LEA), or a community college
district.

In 2025-26, the Legislature appropriated one-time funding towards the RSI shortfall to reimburse
LEAs for eligible RSI hours from prior fiscal years not previously funded owing to funding
shortfalls. The distribution of these funds will be based on the proportion of the remaining
eligible instruction hours from 2020-21, 2022-23, and 2023-24.

Should you have any questions, regarding the allocation of RSl dollars, please contact our

Apprenticeship Team via email at Apprenticeship@CCCCO.edu.

1. Shortfall for Fiscal Year 2020-21

Institution Allocation

Turlock Unified $386,400
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2. Shortfall for Fiscal Year 2022-23

Institution ‘ Allocation

|
Castro Valley Unified $18,251
Eden Area Regional Occupational Program $5,994
Fresno Unified $5,364
Grossmont Union High $19,704
Hacienda la Puente Unified $66,231
Hayward Unified $1,666
Los Angeles County Office of Education $166,841
Napa Valley Unified $21,364
Pleasanton Unified $76,623
San Joaquin County Office of Education $429,520
San Juan Unified $958
San Luis Obispo County Office of Education $2,427
Shasta County Office of Education $690
Sweetwater Union High $3,241
Total $818,874
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3. Shortfall for Fiscal Year 2023-24

Institution Total Shortfall
Anaheim Union High §73,283
Castro Valley Unified $60,908
Central Unified $9,371
Eden Area Regional Occupational Program $374,819
Fresno County Office of Education $17,754
Fresno Unified $76,557
Grossmont Union High $153,363
Hacienda la Puente Unified $623,640
Martinez Unified $412,813
Napa Valley Unified §$71,477
Pleasanton Unified $726,963
San Joaquin County Office of Education $2,898,731
San Juan Unified $25,798
Shasta County Office of Education $868
Sweetwater $15,409
Total $5,541,754

cc: Gary Adams, Dean of Apprenticeship, Adult Education, and Contract Education
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